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From: . 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent 	 Sunday, July 05, 2009 8:51 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Updates Honduras 

See traffic all the way down 

	Original Message 	 
From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer 
To: Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; 'jake.sullivar 
D 
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E 
Sent: Sun Jul 05 20:46:51 2009 
Subject: Fw: Updates Honduras 

    

    

<jake.sullivan 

  

; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl 

    

Hi all, 

Just a heads up - Ops saw that DCM Blau in El Salvador is reporting that OAS Secretary General Insulza is trying to 
convince Zelaya to return to DC to meet with the Secretary tomorrow (see below). 

Courtney 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mesquita, Mario M 
To: S_SpecialAssistants 
Cc: SWO 
Sent: Sun Jul 05 20:36:54 2009 
Subject: FW: Updates Honduras [FOUO] 

Courtney - Just wanted to flag the following sentence for you re: Zelaya from the update below. 

"Insulza is also here and wants to help convince Zelaya to return to WashDC to meet SecState tomorrow." 

Cheers, 

Mario 

	Original Message 	 
From: Blau, Robert I 
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 8:23 PM 
To: Webster, Christopher W; SES-0; 'Daniel_A._Restrepo 	 ; 'egra 	 '; Aguilera, Patricia; Cue, 
Lourdes C; Gonzalez, Francisco J; WHA-OAS Clearances; Robinson, David M; Shannon, Thomas A; McFarland, Stephen G; 
Anske, Kay L; Harris, Brian F; Difflly, J A; Watts, Brianne A; Laidlaw, Philip G; Callahan, Robert J (Managua); 
'debandcal 	 ; Sanders, Richard A; Robinson, Christopher T (Managua); Brennan, Peter M; Henifin, David E; 

• Stephenson, ar ara 	anama); Perry, Mark X (Panama); Geelan, Eric (Panama) 
Cc: Llorens, Hugo; Benning, Douglass R; Morrison, Gregory R; Curtis, Jesse S (Managua) 
Subject: Re: Updates Honduras [FOUO] 
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Am at VIP lounge at Comalapa Airport--Presidents Kirschner and Correa are here; also D'Escoto. Funes changed plans 
and is also coming, according to FMin Hugo Martinez. Insulza is also here and wants to help convince Zelaya to return to 
WashDC to meet SecState tomorrow. Except that latest info has Zelaya's plane landing in Managua. 

Airport is circus-like with lots of media present as well as an FMLN contingent in front of the terminal ready to do a pro-
Zelaya demonstration should he show up. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Webster, Christopher W 	 
To: SES-0; Restrepo, Daniel A. 	 ; Gene Gray 	  

<egray 	 ; Aguilera, Patricia; Cue, Lourdes C; Gonzalez, Francisco J; WHA-OAS Clearances; Robinson, David 
M; Shannon, Thomas A; McFarland, Stephen G; Anske, Kay L; Harris, Brian F; Diffily, J A; Watts, Brianne A; Blau, Robert I; 
Laidlaw, Philip G; Callahan, Robert J (Managua); Robert Callahan (debandcal@yahoo.com) <debandca 
Sanders, Richard A; Robinson, Christopher T (Managua); Brennan, Peter M; Henifin, David E; Stephenson, ar ara 
(Panama); Perry, Mark X (Panama); Geelan, Eric (Panama) 
Cc: Llorens, Hugo; Benning, Douglass R; Morrison, Gregory R; Curtis, Jesse S (Managua) 
Sent: Sun Jul 05 17:39:46 2009 
Subject: FW: Updates Honduras [FOU0] 

	Original Message 
From: Trivelli, Paul, 
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 7:32 PM 
To: Curtis, Jesse S (Managua); Kelly, Craig A; Webster, Christopher W; Amselem, W Lewis; Llorens, Hugo 
Subject: Fw: Updates Honduras [FOUO] 

Classification: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

	Original Message 	 
From: PFACC Watch (L) 
To:1 

PFACC Intel Officer (1); 
\ PFACC Watch Captain (H); 'pappaw@state.gov' 

  

<pappaw@state.gov>; 	  
Sent: Sun Jul 05 19:28:57 2009 
Subject: RE: Updates Honduras [FOUO] 

 

PFACC Watch (L) 

 

CLASSIFICATION:FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Sir - Cars on runway at Tegucigalpa, aircraft climbing out through 13K heading SE towards Managua 

	Original Message 	 
From: PFACC Watch (L) 
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 7:26 PM 
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PFACC Intel Officer  (1); 	 
PFACC Watch Captain (H) 

PFACC Watch (L) 
Subject: RE: Updates Honduras [FOUO] 

Ipappaw@state.govi; 

CLASSIFICATION:FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Sir - Update 

Zelaya's aircraft may be inbound Tegucigalpa according to JTF-B on an approach altitude. CNN reporting same. 

V/R  

	Original Message 	 
From: PFACC Watch (L) 
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 7:19 PM 

PFACC Intel Officer (L); 
PFACC Watch Captain (H); 	 'pappaw@state.gov'; 

Subject: RE: Updates Honduras [FOUO] 

CLASSIFICATION:FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Sir, 

- Zelaya's aircraft has passed South of Tegucigalpa and is heading towards Managua, NIC. ETA 1936 EDT 

V/R 

Watch Officer 

	Original Message 	 
From: PFACC Watch (L) 
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 7:02 PM 

 

PFACC Intel Officer (L); 
PFACC Watch Captain (H); 

  

  

'pappaw@state.gov'; 

     

Subject: RE: Updates Honduras [FOUO] 

CLASSIFICATION:FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Sir, 
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- Second Venezuelan aircraft took off from Fort Lauderdale at 1845 EDT, ETA to Managua is 2100 EDT. DOS uncertain 
who is on this aircraft. 

- Zelaya's aircraft is currently 50 miles out from Tegucigalpa 

- Attached are images of the protest at the airport 

Very Respectfully, 

Watch Officer 

	Original Message 	 
From: PFACC Watch (L) 
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 6:06 PM 

     

 

PFACC Intel Officer  (L); 	  
	  PFACC Watch Captain (H); 

  

   

 

'pappaw@state.gov'; 

 

     

Subject: RE: Updates Honduras [FOU01 

CLASSIFICATION:FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Sir, 

- Venezuelan aircraft with Zelaya left Miami Center control for Mexican ATC. It did not change its flight plan before it 
departed Miami Center airspace, so it is still filed for Managua, NIC 

- Second Venezuelan aircraft landed in Ft Lauderdale and has not filed another clearance as of this email 

- Ecuadorian aircraft (FAE027) with Ecuadorian and Argentine President has departed Miami Center airspace and is 
under Havana Control on its flight plan to Toncontin, Honduras (Tegucigalpa) 

- PFACC has open VTC with JTF-B and is able to pass real-time updates 

- 12 - 15K Red (pro Zelaya) peaceful protestors have gained access to the Toncontin airport parking lot and an area under 
construction toward the end of the runway. 

V/R 

Watch Officer 
DSN 567-3600 

	Original Message 	 
From: PFACC Watch (L) 
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 4:41 PM 
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PFACC Intel Officer (L); 
	  PFACC Watch Captain (H); 

Subject: RE: Updates Honduras [FOUO] 

CLASSIFICATION:FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 

'pappaw@state.govl; 

  

Sir, 

- State Department reports FAE027 has Ecuadorian and Argentine Presidents on-board. 

V/R 

Watch Officer 

	Original Message 	 
From: PFACC Watch (L) 
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 3:59 PM 

; PFACC Intel Officer (L); 
PFACC Watch Captain (H) 	 

Subject: RE: Updates Honduras [FOUO] 

CLASSIFICATION:FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 

'pappaw@state.gov'; 

  

  

   

Sir, 

FAE027 (Ecuadorian AF) airborne approximately 1550 EDT, ETA Honduras 2053 EDT. 

V/R 

Watch Officer 

	Original Message 	 
From: PFACC Watch (L) 
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 3:37 PM 

PFACC Intel Officer (1); 	  
PFACC Watch Captain (H); 

Subject: RE: Updates Honduras [FOUO] 
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CLASSIFICATION:FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Sir, 

- NORAD FAA rep reports that both Venezuelan aircraft are now airborne. 

- One aircraft was airborne as of 1910Z/1510EDT bound for Managua, Nicaragua. ETA Managua is 2324Z/1924 EDT 

- Second Venezuelan aircraft is airborne as of 1924Z/1524 EDT. ETA Ft Lauderdale is 2119Z/1719 EDT 

- Ecuadorian flight (FAE027) out of Andrews is still not airborne but is scheduled to take off at 1920Z/1520 EDT. Aircraft 
has a flight plan to Toncontin, Honduras (Tegucigalpa), 4.5 hours fight time 

- Open sources reporting President Zalaya is on flight to Managua 

Very Respectfully, 

Watch Officer 
DSN 567-3600 

	Original Message 	 
From: PFACC Watch (1) 
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 2:58 PM  

PFACC Watch (L); PFACC Intel Officer (L); 	  
PFACC Watch Captain (H); 

 

  

  

'pappaw@state.gov' 
Subject: RE: Updates Honduras [FOUO] 

CLASSIFICATION:FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Sir, 

Latest update on Honduras: 

- Two Venezuelan aircraft are on ramp at Dulles: One aircraft is scheduled to carry President Zelaya and currently has 
fight plan to Ft Lauderdale according to NORAD FAA rep 

- The second aircraft has a flight plan to San Salvador, El Salvador 

- Both aircraft had flight plans to take off at 1426 EDT, and have delayed there takeoff several times and changed flight 
plans. None of the aircraft have taken off as of this email 

- One Ecuadorian aircraft with President Correa on-board was scheduled to take off at 1424 EDT and has also delayed its 
takeoff several times. This aircraft has a fight plan to Toncontin, Honduras (Tegucigalpa), 4.5 hours fight time 

- Demonstrators for both sides (Red - Pro-Zelaya) and White (Pro-Interim Gov) are preparing to march to airport at 
Tegucigalpa from University 

74 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05762639 Date: 02/29/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05762639 Date: 02/29/2016 

- Reds have 5K demonstrators and plan to head to airport in Tegucigalpa. Reds numbers are expected to grow to 10K 

- Whites demonstrators are at 5K and are also expected to grow to 10K 

- Interim Government plans to block runway at Tegucigalpa so aircraft are unable to land 

V/R 

Watch Officer 
DSN 567-3716 

	Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 2:34 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

PFACC Watch (1) 

Subject: Re: Updates 

Classification: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Copy 

	Original Message 
From: 
To: 	 
Cc: 

PFACC Watch (L) 

Sent: Sun Jul 05 14:33:19 2009 
Subject: Updates 

Classification: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Sir, Z-man is reportedly on the move. PFACC is about to start sending quick, fact-based updates as the afternoon 
unfolds. More to follow from PFACC. 

My home STE extension is 1575. 

VR, Tom 

If this e-mail is marked FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY it may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 
(DoD 5400.7-R and DoD Instruction 5400.10) and/or it may contain information protected under the Privacy Act (DoD 
5400.11-R and DoD Directive 5400.11. DoDD111 5230.9 and DoDI 5230.29)apply CLASSIFICATION:FOR OFFICIAL USE 
ONLY 

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
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